From: Ed Vaughan evaughan@rufusdeering.com
Subject: RE: windows
Date: September 29, 2016 at 12:51 PM
To: Laura Toma Homa@bowdein.edu

WE CAN GO AHEAD AND ORDER. YOU CAN CALL ME WITH CREDIT CARD INFO. | WILL CHANGE THE
QUANTITY TO 3 AND THE LEAD TIME IS 3 WEEKS. | WILL ALSO STOP BY AGAIN TO CONFIRM THAT UNITS
WILL FIT IN ALL 3 OPENINGS.

THANKS- ED

From: Laura Toma [mailto:ltoma@bowdoin.edu]
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 12:07 PM
To: Ed Vaughan

Subject: Re: windows

hi Ed,

We would like to go on with the order, which includes 3 windows (the first 3 windows from the
street). How do we proceed? Do I need to fill in the apphca‘uon and have their written response
before you can order the windows?

thanks,
Laura

On Sep 29, 2016, at 9:07 AM, Robert Wiener <1Wiener(ggpo1“tiandmaine.ggy} wrote:

Dear Ed and Laura,

Thank you for sending the revised quote. It looks to be in line with the above
conditions that I sent earlier in the summer, which you included in your email. You
should be ready to go. Here is a link to the Application for a Certificate of
Appropriateness, at the Clty s website. The application can be sent in by email, and
the staff will send you an invoice for the fee.

The clear glass will be fine; I believe the VLT listed on the spec is for the whole
window including frames (which don't let in light.) The figure of 7 refers only to the
glass itself.

hitp://www.portlandmaine.gov/DocumentCenter/View/4547

Thanks - please feel free to contact me with any questions.
Best regards,
Rob

On Wed, Sep 28, 2016 at 2:57 PM, Laura Toma <ltoma@bowdoin.edu> wrote:
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On Sep 28, 2016, at 2:50 PM, Ed Vaughan
<gvaughan(@rufusdeering.com> wrote:

Hello- this is the most up to date solution to the windows for 82 Pine St. |
believe it covers what was agreed upon in an email dated 7/6.

The clear insulated glass has a VTR of .52 as you can see on the Mathews
Bros. quote. Will this be ok?? Let me know if we can order and | will proceed.

Best regards — Ed Vaughan
<CCE09282016.pdf>

Robert Wiener

Preservation Compliance Coordinator
City of Portland

(207) 756-8023

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or
city employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very
few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be
released to the public and/or the media if requested.



Proud Supplier of:

Customer
QUOTATION

BILL TO; . SHIP TO:

334048 ™ None 072872016 2:40:59 BM

e LG QUOTED BY: e | ; S TERM QT}()TENAME Al
Edward Vaughan TOMA
100-1 i 2 $590.15 $1,180.30
Noah Merrill New Const Awning ' ‘
ANM3630, Operating, Pine Interior, Cream White Exterior, I
Insul Clear, 2 Lite SDL, 7/8", Pine Int/Cream White Ext : 7 A
Simulated Divided Lite w/ Spacer Bar, Stone Hardware, i # hY
Stone Screen Applied S X
4 9/16" Clear Pine Jamb, Standard Profile, w/Nailing Flange, __" LIRSS
w/Historical §ill Nose, 6" Long Sill Horns :
Unit 1; UFactor; 0.39, SHG: 0.49, VLT, 0.52, CR: 43
Opening: 36.5" X 30.5"
0.5.M.: 36" X 30" : Tag: None Assigned
All Prices are net. Quote is good for thirty days. Please review all qtiantities, specifications, $1,180.30)
and information for accuracy. Special orders can not be returned for credit. Signature implies : $0.001
acceptance of these specifications. Your order will not be processed without authorized $0.00
signature. :
$0.00
Thank you for all of your efforts! _$1,180.30
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE DATE

We appreciate the opportunity to provide you with this quote!
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